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NBN HOOK-UP RE EBA OVERTIME
All NBN workers are invited to a T&S Branch Zoom Hook-up to discuss the current position 
on the upcoming EBA and current overtime (non) payments. (See item below)
4.30pm Thursday 22 August 2024                Join the Meeting		
PHONE   02 8015 6011   ID 874 4228 1648   Pwd 2000
 

NBN HOOK-UP RE EBA & OVERTIME
First - the nominal expiry date of the NBN EBA is 24 April 2025. Secondly - overtime and 
other allowances. We are seeking payment for all time worked, including start of day, end 
of day and call-outs.       More


TELSTRA CLASSIFICATIONS - REVIEW
As previously reported, Telstra recently commenced a joint review of the Core Job Descriptions, 
starting with the Workstream Customer Field Workforce classifications.       More


TELSTRA CLASSIFICATION - T&S BRANCH ACTION

Our Branch challenged the classification of a CFW4 member, arguing in Court that the work of 
the optical fibre teams is at the CFW5 level at a minimum. The case was argued over 5 months 
ago and involved the 1998 agreed job descriptions.       More
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POST - ELECTRICAL LICENCE
This issue keeps coming up as Postal Technical Officers are required to work across traditional 
disciplines. Some work requires (by law) the possession of an electrician’s licence. 
There exists in in various formats across the states a restricted licence.       More
   
TZV UNIFORM POLICY
TZV has proposed a change to the Control Room Protocols requiring uniforms to be worn on weekends.
 We have written to TZV as follows.  
We believe that the vast majority of staff do not want to wear uniforms over weekends.       More
 
ACTU - WORKING PEOPLE WOULD BE $4700 WORSE OFF IF DUTTON WAS PM
The average worker would be $4,700 worse off if annual wage growth had continued at the
same low rate as under the last Coalition government, according to the ACTU.       More
 
  
This Bulletin is sent to members of the CWU T&S Branch and some complimentary addresses.
To unsubscribe simply email office@cwu.asn.au with the word unsubscribe.


Yours faithfully,
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	DAN DWYER

	Secretary

	Communication Workers Union

	Telecommunications and Services Branch

	m. 0428 942 878

	e. ddwyer@cwu.asn.au



Communication Workers Union (CWU) Is The Communications Division Of The CEPU
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